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RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. For SF 330, do we need to submit a part II or both the Prime and Subconsultants?  

Response:   Yes.   

2. Section VI, Contract Provisions, 02.A., fifth line, after the words “or other services” can we add the 
words “that do not comply with the Authority’s Design Manual or the normal and customary 
standard of care?”   The reason for the change is to affirmatively state what the standard of care is 
and against which the Contractors performance will be measured.  At present, the Contractor is 
responsible for correcting “errors or deficiencies.”  Errors or deficiencies are not defined, and as a 
result, are capable of subjective interpretation. 
Response:   No, this solicitation is a request for qualifications and not a request for proposals, 
therefore the provisions are not negotiable.  The highest rated firm may submit a proposal 
that includes proposed revisions, but not at this time. 

3. Will the Authority accept a Joint Venture submittal for this RFQ?  
Response:   Yes.   

4. Does the 60 page limit on proposals include E. Documentation of LDBE certification under 
Submittal Information Required on page 6 of the RFP? Or does the 60 page limit only apply to items 
A to D under Submittal Information Required on page 6 of the RFP?  
Response:   NO RFP IS BEING REQUESTED.  Your qualifications may not exceed 60 pages.  

5. On page 6 paragraph B. of the RFQI it states that the Qualifications package is not to exceed a total 
of 60 pages.  Does the page limit include proposal covers, tabs, SF330 Parts IIs and copies of our 
LDBEs certification letters and or LDBE applications?  
Response:   Yes, although a divider tab is not counted as a page unless there is information 
printed on the sheet.   

6. Will you allow exhibits/charts to be included on 11x17 size paper as long as we fold it down to 
8.5x11 to fit neatly within our qualifications package?  If so how many pages will this count 
towards?  
Response:   Yes and it would count as 1 – unless the use of 11x17 is excessive.   

7. On page 4 of the RFQI under item number 4, it states: "Demonstrate a cost effective quality control 
procedure for a small scale engineering task and experience in project cost estimating for small less 
than $500,000 and large greater than $500,000 projects utilizing professional cost estimators 
independent from the design team. We have an inhouse cost estimating team that is independent of 
our design team. Is it acceptable to use project examples that our inhouse cost estimating team has 
worked on? Since we do have an inhouse cost estimating team, we rarely go outside for cost 
estimating support on our projects.  
Response:   As indicated, this criterion will be evaluated based on QC utilizing estimators 
independent from the design team.   


